R.c. 150

DEPARTMENTAL EXAMINATIONS (COMPUTER BASED TEST)

Acts and Rules relevant to Municipal

Name of the Administration Paper-III (Without Books)

Test: 178

Maximum Time: 2.30 Hour Maximum Marks: 100
IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS

OBJECTIVE TYPE
Q&TETGM eusns Xl g Hmer

Read the following instructions carefully before beginning to answer the
questions.

aleTE&EL &G el Wellsbesd CQFTLRGD (LPTY SPESATL SilesmnysHenens
SEUGTLOTSHL Lig SH&eyLD.

1. This computer based Test contains 100 number of questions in objective
Type.

Ahgs saie ufldy Caieumergl 100 QaTNGM euensulleomsn alleTTéSHmens
Q& meHoTL g).

2. Answer all questions. Each question carries one mark
2iM6HG  NAMSESHERHGLD ol wealdbsad speutleur@s eflemeyd (s
HUQLIT 2 LG

3 In case of doubt, English version is the Final.
aNamsseflsd spGoHsd @QEUlsar ghifleo amgefled QsrEésuul (erer
eNeT&H&ECar @miSirars).

4. Words of masculine gender in these questions shall, where the context so
require, be taken to include feminine gender.
@ns eeamsseflsd @LID QummMIsTeT e LredlesdSeufles euTjsHemsselev
CopemauliLiged, &LeWSGCHHU  Quenr  unederdgauflsdt  eumiHemng HSEHLD
SIL_RIGLD.

5. Before answering the questions in CBT, candidates should read the following
instructions displayed in the monitor:
eleuswlugmyieHer  seflell oufly GCajelmE oL welsEss CHILRIEGLD
(wett  sewnesfluflsst  Heoguileb  CHTHTMID DY HEMET  HEUGTLDTSLI
LIg&&H6YLD.

a) One question will be displayed on the screen at a time.
3Gy Crpsdlsd @ allerr WL EGCWL safMafls SHaogulcd CHmeTLD.

b) Time available for you to complete the examination will be displayed through
a countdown timer in the top right-hand corner of the screen. It will display



Tender Accepting Authority may seek extension of the vahdity to tenders for
the completion of evaluation which shall not exceed

Uil uffSluughare G anLisallar Qevgugungd srosms Hiligss
e eny gpnsQandreshd siflamt Carremd, <ig

(A) 100days (B) 150 days
100 priser 150 prlser

(C) 200 days Mlso days
200 prisen 180 prsen

Time limit for appeal to Govt. against orders passed by Tender Accepting
Authority

Greaprm  ghmsbaTaesd et GApldssiucl  oeerloar  afiss)
Cuwaweapli® Ceuw &Te HeusTab.

10 days (B) 30 days

10 priser 30 Br_geT
(C) 15 days (D) 20 days

15 priser 20 i seT

Minimum time for submission of tenders upto rupees 2 crores is value
2 Gamg eueny wHUGDaTe G it FoTadEE G@DHSLILE ST B6Ta]

w 15 days (B) 20 days

15 priger 20 priger

(C) 25 days (D) 30days
25 BrLser 30 prger

Tamil Nadu Transparency in Tenders Rules come into force on
S8 hBrH CeuafliiLeL g samenin Gl SHser BPQIEE cubs HIET

15t October 2000 ' (B) 1st October 1998

256G mur 1, 2000 &G mum 1, 1998
(C) 18t October 2010 (D) 1st October 2022

<566 mur 1, 2010 2&6CGLrun 1, 2022
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o

Tamii Nadu Transparency Tenders (Public Private Partnership Procurement)
Rules come into force

shlpprh Geavefluuem g seaew GLari (Wurg seflunm sl (& CQsrarpse)
elaer Bi(paNdHE eubS BIET

(A) 26t November 2000 26tk November 2012
Bellbur 26, 2000 Beub L 26, 2012
(C)  26*h November 1998 (D) 26t November 2022
paubLir 26, 1998 paubuf 26, 2022
6. In the technical specification contained in the tender documents, the brand

name and catalogue numbers shall be
euubsLeaTailer damflorpc u eleurhsaners Gsfefls@n GCurg aureanfl 2 flanwpl

Quiwenty
(A) Included Avoided
Cass Geustm(Hib seflrses Geuam(pLb
(C) Described (D) Mentioned
ahieufl&es GauamHib GSPud e Geuer(iib
7. Negotiation with tender is possible under Section of the

Tamilnadu Tender Transparency Act, 1998.
1998 gyemgen sllpsrlH CQeuafliuenLwrer @uuUbsh LD ops Gfledleruig
Cuisaurigens BLES pige] Geliremb.

(A) Section 1 (B) Section 4
‘fley 1 Afley 4
(C) Section 7 { Section 10
Qfley 7 Afia; 10
8. Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998 is not allowing to quote to
1998 b @mger  SOPETH  OeueflLumLwrer GLem.t  FLLD Qg
<\a)wélsselloans.
(A) IS Code Number (B) BIS number
IS @M@ eramr BIS eregor
Brand name of product (D) ISO number
Qurpefles eurenfl: 2 flepors GLiw 1SO eredsr
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10.

11.

12.

Right to refit the Tender under the provision of the TN Transparency in T'ender
Act 1998.

1998 yeamger g.pr GeefiiueLwurer QLei sl gdéd guubsLyeaTeflanw
Brrafigen Gfey

(A)  Section 13 WSection 12

9Dfley 13 Gfley 12
(Cy Section 14 (D) Section 15
Gfey 14 Gfay 15
Provision of Bid opening is under section of the TN

Transparency in Tender Act, 1998.
1998 b yamgen GLanLi sl gdler TN QevefluuenL g semanioufen
Gflellerr &1p o Spliy ghun® . ererg.

(A) Section 7 Section 8
Qfley 7 9fa 8

(C) Section 9 (D) Section 10
“fley 9 9fay 10

Letter of Award to the Lowest Tenderer in accordance with rule?
ahs eflfludlen S @UUBSSTI(hEE® @UUBSD GUPEISETLD.

(A) Ruleb5 @’Rule 56
o4l 55 el 56
(C) Rule 50 (D) Rule 51
a0l 50 ehidl 51

Where can tender documents be obtained?
QLT yeuemrmiganar erhiGs QuDeTLD ?

(A) only from the Tender Inviting Authority
Qe it eppaEd dlarfuiliblipbg b (R
(B) only from the Tender Accepting Authority
Qe gh@b siHarfludic b wi Gid
m from the Tender Inviting Authority or as prescribed in the tender

documents
Qe i Senpd@b darfl soag yeuaisafld @oluEr Mereruig

(D) only from the Gevt. website
276 @enenrul sersdladl(mba LLEIMD
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13.  What happens "if 'a bidder withdraws their Tender within the acceptance
periods?
gagerrt GLariar gomsbararennd srosdoGdr Smbul Quoprd  ereer
BL&GWD?
(A) The EMD is returned
EMD dmwun Qupliut g
(By EMD is forfeited
EMD uflgpséd Qewnuiiil Lg
Bidder 1s penalized
JUGTT SaTg&sliuHEDTT
(D) Tender is automatically accepted
ClLarrLim grenmaGey erhmisblarerariiu@b

14. Environmental Compensation shall not be levied for the following activity

Epaar @anfléag sHnF@GELe @pUudn elfasiur g

(A) Activity without registration
ugley @ernd GurkiEGhd HlpearhseT

(B) Providing false information/ wilful concealment of material fact
SeUDITET 856U eupidl/2 arewew LoD Udle QFudmbETo

(C) Submission of forged/manipulated document
Gumeblwmen/Gorgg uirat y,euenThi&eT ppeod Udle) el

m Entities registered with proper document
(peppTar SpeuaRThse #oTUGsE udley QelwLl L Hlpeuerd

15. Button zinc air Battery — Mercury content weight
Lt e sflig ot Wlemsengdled Lnsresdlen repl CreLaeTE,

Less than 2% (B) More than 2%

2% @emeuns 2% Benswm
(C) 1% D) 3%

1% 3%
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16.

17.

18.

The detinition of waste battery includes
elemrian GuL_L fletr euenywepudled

(A)
(B)

©

used and or EOL battery

vwenuR$SIuL L evevg BOL Guic M

pre-consumed off-spec battery

HarGeum®ma@ et LWaTURSSIULTS el avGug Guii
expired battery

sroreudwirer GuiiLf

all the above
CIhaeT enedgiD

As per BWM, labeling requirements
BWM dfidiseflarug, Cui Al Guigaensasrs Collafin GCpeneuser

(A)

(B)

(€)

All battery pack marked with requisite labeling as prescribed ‘by BIS
@rdwu  srileasar  uallusgssrer  uflbgierssiiul ey Semeandg
Cuii MNaEnbd Gaodeflia Geuw GeuamHib.

Crossed out wheeled bin symbol shall be printed on the packing
GnsGLeul(h s#dansd Gsmly Herard QurblésiiuL. Geuasr(Hib

Symbol on the heavy metal shall be printed
sanye 2 Gars Hearentusear @hlasiiuL Geuamhib

@ All the above

Cupsem oemersg b

The following penal action may be taken against i1solators of BWM Rules
BWM cfidlsefien &p Flramuissiiu’ L sLemwsdar HlapCapns seudlermd Spse
bLGUG&ENS 6T(HESLMD.

4)

(B)

(©

Impose section 15 of the Environment (protection) Act 1986

1986 b yehissTan FOMIFGPE  (urgesroy)  sLrb Gfley
15- o Lupssamo.

Imprisonment for a term which may extend to 5 years

5 g ar@aen cuamy fenm SeTL anar

Fine upto one lakh rupees

(I @Bl &D GUenT HUTTSHD

All the above
Copsam Aaansg D
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19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

What is the expression of the capacity of a battery?
CuiMuller Hmaflar QeuefluiLn@ ereen ?

(A) Voltage rating Ampere-hour rating
Blemanpss LSHUEH b Qwr wasllCrr L LSEH
(C) Frequency rating (D) Current rating
S dlieses wduIm sHGurengw LHLIH

Dry cell EM.F. value i1s approximately

2 @i Qg E.M.F. ndiy Gsmynwinrs Bl (réED.
(A 25V B 2.0V
2.5 afl 2.0 &fl

© 05V @71.5 Y
0.5 of 1.5 of)

What 1s the hazardous pollutant released from batteries?
CulLfsafler @mpg Ceuaflun@bd SUTLSTOTET LIE&HLTEH 6T ?

(A) Arsenic (B) Barium
< eefls Guflwib
(C) Cobalt Cadmium
Garumedl. sr_8lwib

Which of the following element make e-waste hazardous in nature?
Yereu(meussieumiied erg) Wlensifloysener @uihansulled HUTUSTOIRTSTE &EGHHDS) ?

Lead (B) Glass

Qevi &GHTERT g
(C) Plastic (D) Iron

1NeTmevig & @) (miby

What is the hazardous pollutant released from calculators?
sre@GGol Lisefley @ymbg Geaiafiumgd SiLrLSTOTET WDT&EUTH 6T ?

(A) Lithium Mercury
ablgdluwiib - Yungreb

(C) Lead (D) Copper
Glevl Smilgb

150/DM/25 8



24.

26.

In a dry cell (batiery), which of the following are used as electrolytes?
2o &ofdld (CulLLf), dearumauaabdle owe ol sGrmaol seTral
Lwet L (S8 LiLi (Nl erm e

M Ammonium Chloride and Zinc Chloride
<bGwrafliun GGarrarh wHmL Biius &Carrany
(B) Sodium Chloride and Calcium Chloride
Gemgwid @Gerneny(h wHmb sroflwub @Garmeany®
(C) Magnesium Chloride and Zinc Chloride
Qusatflun @Garmeny( wHmb Bhd GGetrar®

(D) Ammonium Chloride and Calecium Chloride
2bGwreflun GGarranr{ whmb srtafub GGerTenyd

Why burning waste is not acceptable practice of SWM?
Gueusmer erflliug gear S ssfle) Cuoararamwouler ghmnsQarerar & igu
BEDL_(pEnDUITS Elebanen ?

(A) it is very costly

@& Vs efeve o WiThsg)
(B) it requires modern technologies

Beier QEmADEIL UL Coemaliu{eusred

it cause several environmental issues

Le &HmE@Epd Uridmearsamer ghuBssidns
(D) it requires lot of space

@snhE Heopw @b CsemeuliLiHiougred

Which one of the integrated waste management is best on the Individual level?
mradlamants sfley Cuaragnamwulld g Hnbsg 2

Source reduction (B) Recycling

fpad GenoLliy Mg HE
(C) Disposal (D) Burning

&DHOED erflggen
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27.

28.

29.

Correction or cancellation of entry in the register of births and deaths are dealt
1n Section

Sy wpoid @iy uHCGeul e e Lflmas Hmégsd DOwgy 165 CELgH
Yl ——————— @ easwretiuREDg.

(A) Section 10 Wection 11
@fey 10 Gifley 11

(C) Section 12 (D) Section 13
Gflay 12 Gfley 13

Under Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Act, 1998, which section mentions
the appeal to be preferred by the tenderer against the order passed by the
Tender Accepting Authority

sWlpsrh eafleyweapeaprn euubsiiydaTalsaar s b, 1998 @er S, eaphsl Giey,
euubsliydarall ghmsbardiegnd odarfiund Spulsstul L 2 sreide adlrns
@UIUhssTTT Coadnpenpui® eauw CeaamBin aarumss GRUURSng:.

M Section 10 (B) Section 11
Gfley 10 Gifley 11

(C) Section 12 (D) Section 13
Gfley 12 9fey 13

An appeal submitted by the tenderer against the order passed by the Tender

Accepting Authority should be disposal within days from the

receipt of the Appeal by the Government.

guupsliearefl gny aPsrilurd Goulsstuli. o sgreié@ adrrs CLem rgmym

swil9&sw Cuawanui®, rsmksssrd Guoadwpeanuli® Guplul L preflalmbs
B s@ps@Ge SrésiuL. Couarr@ib.

(A) 10 days W 15 days
10 i ser 15 pm sar

(C) 30days (D) 60 days
30 B e 60 BriseT

150/DM/25 10



30.

31.

32.

Exemptions of certain cases ot purchase are mention in Section
of the Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Act, 1998.

sWBPErH geflejwenpeaipn euubsieallsdr & b, 1998 @, Gfley ———@e
Ha dles@ser @i Lul Hererer.

(A) Section 10 (B) Section 12
“fley 10 Siftey 12

(C) Section 14 Section 16
Siflay 14 Sfley 16

Who is appointed as the State Tender Bulletin Officer by the Government by
Notification appoint? :

ey sidlelldems  ppad  wrfle  @uuBsLLeTell  @flelily  sderfuns
Blwbl&soubiueur.

(A) not below the rank of a Under Secretary to Government
Siye sriyé dewerert ugelsgs EC @drgeur

M not below the rank of a Deputy Secretary to Government
27& genemd LFwemert ugails@s G EdaTseurt

(C) not below the rank of a Joint Secretary to Government
278 @anenrs Qewemert Lgeild@s G @dargeun

(D) None of the above
CuhanMweubHdled ergieyileans

Right to reject Tender by the Tender Accepting Authority is mentioned in
section

@uupsULETel  gppserarend  Fasrfilurd, euuisiydeiewu Hrrefsegn
Siflamyd erhs 1Gfefer GHUELLLC HeTerg.

(A)  Section 10 (B) Section 12
9fey 10 Qfley 12

(C) Section 14 ( ection 16
ey 14 Gfley 16
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33. Which is not a method of contracting under Tamiinadu Transparency in
Tenders Rules, 20007
slpeTH eeflejpapeapn elubslivdaelsdar ealfgear, 200096 Sp Geubdled erg
@UUBSWL GFib (PpenD {66,

(w Unit Price Contracts (B) Piece-work Contracts
2iaxg ellane gUiLibSRiGET getr( Gouaned GLILIBSLD
(C) Lump-sum contract (D) Turn-key Contract
UL emadledl epliLibsiDd Wss il @uUubsD

34. Under Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Rules, 2000, the District Tender
Bulletin shall be published by electronic mode by the District Tender Bulletin
Officers atleast
sBpErh  geflawapabn euUbSULdelsd  olflsdr, 2000Qer Sp, wreul
uupsiyeaall  oifléemseu, LTl L @uubslyeral  oidlsfl  @aphsULED

Werargm (peppudled Geuafiuil GeuairHib.

Once 1n every week (B) Once in every fortnight

UTTEHNGS @HP®D uBaabg BT SEFEE RBLPE®D
(C) Once in every month (ID) None of the above

ISSHE @mepeD Guopsadlul ergiab G

35. What is the Limit of the value of procurement to be published in District Tender
Bulletin by the Tender Inviting Authority?
euupbsuyeTal ey @afesrflurd  wral L guupsuyearell  siflefiudd
Qeuaudl i Geuelmigw QameTpged wdlisGesr eurbL ereme ?

between 5-10 lakhs (B) between 10-15 lakhs
5-10 eol’ &g (@n g er 10-15 el stus@hé@ear
(C) between 10-25 lakhs (D) between 10-50 lakhs
10-25 el gri&em&@er 10-50 ev_smis@ns@er

150/DM/25 12



36.

37.

38.

39.

“ Who is the competent authority to release the advertisement, where publication”

of Tender Inviting Notice is to be done only in Newspapers with circulation
within the District?

wral Lgdd@ear Lpssssle oder Qaudgsraseale wLECL uubsT6Tafl
el siflefitieny WeueflliL Geuaimgur Hlevaulia, efeTbursens GeuelulBHoushs
sE&Heumiips darfl wni?

(A) District Collector
DreItl. U Fuir

(C)  District Revenue Officer
LI L @UHBUTI HEIGIGT

Public Relations Officer
&SHETEISTL T DgaIeT

(D)} None of the above
Gupendlul ergioyb @ane

Under Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Rules, 2000, the tenderer should
pay ordinarily not exceeding percent of the value of the
procurement as Earnest Money Deposit (EMD).

sOlpETH  geflejwapeupny  @UUBsLILTeNsT  ciifsar,
pUUBsULETellgmgl  eupsswrs QaTarpgd  bALIGD
WNamoed sLem uawh eneuliysbgrenswurs (EMD) degiss Gouarm(ib.

2000@6r &,
s5eigssnG

W) 1%

(C) 5%

Who notify the fairs and festivals?

B) 2%
(D) 6%

Hmellprsser wHmib eSlpm BT samer dledliy deuiuyb dsrrn o drereur?

(A) Executive Authority
Hireurs oidlamtl

(C) Collector
TR T3],

(B) Council

B&TDGTM LD

m Government

2T

As per Tamilnadu Registration of Births and Deaths Rules, 2000, the period of

gestation is

sBpBrH Gpliy — @ouy ufeser elifladr 2000-6r Liy &TUL STb eTaTLg

(A) Twenty-one weeks
S ELSHC W euTTRIGET
Twenty-Eight weeks
muUSEE LG aumyriseT

13

(B) Twenty-six weeks
@musSHummy eurrhi&er

(D) Twenty-nine weeks
@pusd e unihisar
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40.

41].

42.

The statistical Report be submitted by the Chief Registrar to the State
Government by

yeTeflefieur sifismaunang. seaeawnl uderearyred wrble BirasE FoiluGsEh
BiTET.

(w 31st July of every year (B) 31st May of every year
emHGsmmind sghener 31 e HiGzsrmn Co 31

(C)  31st March of every year (D) 1st April of every year
g amHGsTnio wrrE 31 e HCsTmIDd erliged 1

The information regarding births and deaths should be given within
Sooy wopb @poy Hespesdar @flés seudsdt — @6t efldsiu
Geuair(iLb.
(A) Twenty days from the date of birth and death
Hpiy, @iy Blape; praflalpig G@Ug BT aEbsHGar
Twenty-one days from the date of birth and death
dpiy, @puy fepe preflslippg G@EusSHEUT® prsEhdE
(C) Thirty days from the date of birth and death
Gpiy, @iy Blapey praflellmhg (pOUS BTLSHEHEGET
(D) Thirty five days from the date of birth and death
Qpuy, @iy Blape praflepig plusdabs FTsEhsE@a

Who will be the Authority for delay Registration of birth and Death held in
municipality?

B&EITL &G peoLGumd Wpoy, @puy fapeseaiiar srogl udeyseaer, udey
Qeuyb fari.

(A) Sanitary Inspector
FHNGTY SHUIGIITETIT
(B) Sanitary Officer
SEHMSHTT BHEYGUEVIT
(C) Municipal Health Officer
BETHE Bighteen
Commissioner of Municipality Concerned
QaruiyeLw B&TTC§ oy eneammumert

150/DM/25 14



43.

44.

45.

46.

Any birth or death which has not been registered within one year of its
occurrence shall be registered by an order of

dpuy,  @ouy  Hlepeser.  flapay  prafdimps G aumLsEnGET
vfwelomatluallay, Spssrann by sQeauaflda goenr amndors oel

LS WU,

(A) Tahsildhar @ Revenue Divisional Officer
eul_Lml_&ui eu(meuml GarlLm Sus
(C)  Municipal Health Officer (D) Sub-registrar
BSHBE <6l 6UEIT @enantl udleumart
The child name may registered within months from the date of
birth occurrence.
opbos Gpps Hepe; prafldipbg ———— wIBRE@EHEGE  GRbosUId
Quwflenar udley GlEnuenb.
(A) 6 months 12 months
M) DTSEISET veraf@ran® rshGer
(Cy 15 months (D) none
Ldlenambgl DTS hIGET gl bldvened

The officer, who have the power to correct the register of birth and death of
cantonment area

sarGLram’. ugdlseflles oerer Gpiiy @ouy  udGauiseie  Hmssmseaman,
Cuphblaret@Esb HHaTTb UL 55 ayaiat

(A) Village Panchayat President (B) Health Officer
&lgmo L@hETWUSES SenevauiT SETHTT B EUEVT
Executive officer (D) Village Nurse
Blireuns el Slnmn Geeflalluir

The new Registration number starting from
HHw ufCeu eram QETLrki@h BreTreang

1st January of each year
B tGsTmID gereuft (e HreT
(B) 1st April of each year
L HGETHID LT (pSed BTET
(C)  1st July of each year
uBLBCETYID D (P HIeT
{£) 31t August of each year
UL BCETHID sl (PLUSHGUTTTD BreT
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47.  The fee collected for granting non-availability certificate
udlefldber Fmemm eupki@eusheE u@ElEsILEIDL SLLamTb.

(A) Rs. 50/- MRS. 100/-

. 50/- 5. 100/-
(C) Rs. 150/- (D) Rs. 200/-
5. 150/- . 200/-

48.  Which section of the Registration of Births and deaths act, 1969 explains the
conditions for compounding offences?
1969-b eaumgdw Sopuy opoib @ouy udesdr s ghear apsllNNey sl (Hé
GDoRISER&EETET HLbsmaTseT GOSE ellersa@ing.

(A) Section 21 (B) Section 20
Gifiey 21 Gfey 20
Section 23 (D) Section 22
9fay 23 9fey 22

49. Who may appoint the Bulletin Officer?
sfefltiy sigpauai (Bulletin Officer) flundltingy wimi?

(A) Collector (B) Director
o S GuisE b

(C) Deputy Secretary Government
glenewy ClFWGTETT DT

50. In Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Act, 1998, which section explains the
appointment of Tender Inviting Authority and Tender Accepting Authority?
sWPETH geflejwapann euuBss b 1998-a1 apsl Gfeurearg @UUEBSD
Gammb fasrfl whmd e@uubsb ghpstardresd wdsril Hluwend @bds

elleufladlmg.
Sec. 7 (B) Sec. 8
Afley 7 Gfley 8
(C) Sec.9 (D) Sec. 10
iy 9 Gfley 10
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o1.

53.

The Tamilnadu Kegistration of Birth and Death Rules — 2000, the rule “7”

explain that

sOpBTH Gpuy () @oay efdsear 2000, afld eratr. 7 areng aletsGEng).

(A) Birth or death in a vehicle
@f aurserddlen iy ohab @iy

Notification and form of certificate under section 10
Gfley-106 S1p eiflafliy wHmibd sremdsl Ligeulb
(C) Form of giving information of birth and death

Gpoy owhnbd @ouiy udhlur sseudd
(D) None of these
Cupaanri_subhmier erenewwleane

As per the Tamilnadu Registration of Birth and Deaths Rules 2000, the

Register mean

SBIPETEH piiy wpoib @ouy efdasar 20006 L., ufe| earTug aas GNadng.

(A) Registration of Birth and Deaths
Wiy whgis Goiiy udley

(B) Reservation of Birth and Deaths
Sipuy wpgid ooy G ¢56E6

m Register of Birth and Death
Sody whmb Gooy udGaul

(D) None of these
@lemeu ggih @eenew

Who will be submitted the statistical report?
yerefl efleuy sifldamsen swilGiE@nD Sepeueni?

The Chief Registrar

genaentn Ligleumeri

(B) The Statistical Registrar
yereflalleuy udeumer

(C) The Director of Birth and Death
Ly () @oly @wsEent

(D) None of the above
@euniled ggib @ldee

17
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54. What 1s the period of Gestation?
SrliLsrgdlen e erel?
(A) 40 weeks 8 weeks
40 sumyrugser 28 sungriger
(C) 30 weeks (D) 26 weeks
30 cumyriger 206 eunm&eT
55.  Which rules of Tamilnadu Registration of Birth and Death Rules 2000, states
that the form for giving Information of births and deaths?
sllpETH dpuy oppin @puy Sfser 200060 aps oF Gply wHod @Dy
SEHEUDSEET GUPHIGEUSDETET Lilgeuseng UDDl samdlng ?
Rule 5 (B) Rule 3
efd eremor B a4 eretor 3
(C) Ruleé6 (D) Rule 7
&l eramm 6 elld eregr 7
56. Who will be given by the information in cause of birth and death in moving
vehicle?
BLOTHLD eursarsdled ahu@bd oy wHmnb @plLseer $&euens CemhuueuT?
(A) Registrar of Birth and Death (B) Officer of the vehicle
priy whHmb @nriy udeur uTESSDETET 2 QeIaT
The person in vehicle in charge (D} None of these
ursensdlen Glummliurert g @eene
57. The late fee to be collected for after thirty days but within one year of its

information of Birth and Death is

30 prisEnsE UDE wed @@ auBLSSDEGET sTwswrs GsfelsEn 1Gmiiy

wHmD @oriy pdueuhblésrer sl Lawib.

(A)  Rs. 100/- (B)
e,. 100/-

(C) Rs. 150/-
e, 150/-
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59.

60.

Who will be the appellate ‘authority by issuing order of Executive authority of

municipality for delayed registration of Birth and death?
p&TT. S Hifeuns dlarflurd eupmstiu@ib Gouy (10) @puu sTws udelnharer
gpenamullen Bgmer Gaupanpuil () igreuai.

(A) Revenue Divisional Officer
upeumy Game L fur
(B)  Chief Register of Birth and Death
Gpuy wHmid @ouy seneenn ubeuTen
(C) Government
D&

District Collector
Wwreul L <yt Huirr

Under which Section of the Registration of Birth and Death Act 1969, correction
or cancellation of entry in the register of Births and deaths?

sflpprh 9puly wHmbd @ouy udle] FLLb 1969d eaatp Gfelenr &p udey
Qewuuce Yoty wopb @puy udesmer Hmassh QsLLGar Hoagh Basbd
QewwGeur @uwigiib ?

Section 15 (B) Section 17

Gfley 15 Giey 17
(C) Section 18 (D) Section 20

Gfley 18 Giflay 20

In which Section of Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Act 1998, says that
Regulation of Tenders?
s8ppTH geflawepapy guubs b 1998, guupssdpsrar @UEEG®D
wperp ubHdl efleufladlmg »

(A) Section 1 (B) Section 2
Giley 1 difley 2

(C) Section 3 Section 4
Afley 3 Afley 4
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61.

62.

63.

64.

The State Bulietin Officer has been appointed by the Government not below the
rank of

wrple Gsidls @Oy Sigeiarrs Spesar  LS616E GODUTS <SQIeULEDT
SyErhsssred HullssiiuGEna.

(A) Joint Secretary to Govt. (B) Under Secretary to Govt.
ST&H @evaw Qewemeri S{7& griy GeEueert
Deputy Secretary to Govt. (D) None of these
2T& FHlenewt GEFweTenTT @leupdled gaib Fdane

Which Section of Tamilnadu Transparency Act 1998, narrates the Appointment
of Tender Inviting Authority and Tender Accepting Authority?

sllpETlH  geflejoapeupny euuBs Fib 199860 eaps Gfay euUUBsSUL 6T
SDWP&EGD FETTD wHmb riuksliLdrell gh@h sfargo uHd dasgdng.

(A) Section 8 Section 7
Gifley 8 Qflay 7

(C) Section 10 (D) Section 9
Qfley 10 Gfey 9

Section 10 of Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender 1998 as explained about
sWHETEH gellanapaunn eliLbslded &L 1998, 9fley 10 Epserrcummy

Evaluation and Acceptance of Tender

guuBsLYeTel wHUSEH QFUsH wHHID THYEQETETEES
(B) Functions of Tender Inviting Authority

guubsuyerefl Csrmd odarfler Gewdurihser
(C) Right to reject Tender

euubsLeefl Hlrrsflagn o Nanw
(D) Opening of Tender

@UupsiLeref] Amiy

Function of Tender Inviting Authority explained in section of
Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998.

euubslyetall  Gammpb  farfllder Geudurhisar  @dsg  sOPRETH
gaflaywapeaupn euusslyeaell sULb 19986 ahs Dfald eleuRsdmg.

Section 9 (B) Section 10

Yiflay 9 Gfley 10
(C) Section 11 (D) Section 8

Gfey 11 9fey 8
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66.

67.

In Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998, Every officer acting under or
in pursuance of the provision of this Act or rule or order or notification made
there under
sOLBETH geflejnapann euupsiyaral b 19986 Ly, Blhss & L1 dwg)
<eeg siger Gufleo Geuwoule ofeludear & wbeog g6y
Geudu@h eaCeumm sfarfubd
(A) shall be deemed to be political person
SIS FUTTES &mGLUiu Heu
(B) shall be deemed to be government servant
2ir& sarfluiTns S(HSLUU T
w shall be deemed to be public servant
Qurg oemQuirns &ms LU HeuT
(D) none of these
Beupdles agb Gdena

The Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998 consist of
sBIPETEH gafaywapeaunn elichsiiyaall 1998 aggenar Afleyaer <L rfidlujdrearg.

m 23 Sections (B) 22 Sections
23 Yfeyser 22 Qfleysen
(C) 20 sections (D) 21 sections
20 9feysen 21 Gifleyser

As per the Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998, A Committee of
consisting declares it as single source procurement.

SWBIPETH gafie|bapeubn guuUbsuLdEal b 1998, —— QararL. e
G =eon ghen Wsrdrpsa.
(A)  One expert (B) 2 experts

RO Hluyewr @® Huer

three experts (D) Four experts

epeny BlLjemr BeNE fblLjanr
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68. In _ ot Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998 as express
power to make rule.

sBlpBTH geflejwenaubn euubsliyeamedl g b 1998-6 ————— Gflay <, &
Qeiyd ifargb uph smmndng.
(A) Section 18 (B) Section 19
Afley 18 Gfley 19
(C)  Section 20 WSection 22
Qfley 20 Gfles 22

69. Tamilnadu Transparency in Tender Act 1998, Section 6 states that
sOPEIE  gaflejwenpeuny euuBsLLdel sl 1998, Gfey 6 Spsamairy
Q&g

Functions of Bulletin officers
wrile Qendl@giiy sidaerfiufien dewdur(haser

(B) Functions of Tender inviting Authority

puUbBs sidlefliiy Cammb flarfluier ewdunpadr
(C) Appointment of Bulletin Officer

wrble Aeudl@ iy sdarfulien Hluwernd

(D) Appointment of Tender inviting Authority
euUUBS idlellliy Cammb flamhgefier Hluoemd

70.  Sections 128 to 135 of Tamilnadu Public Health Act 1939 describes
sBlbETH CQung ssrery ¢ Lb 1939, Wfey 128 apger 135 ey ————  LbHdl
eSleré @ &lmg)
(A) Water supply
G4 br HCwTsD
(B) Drainage
FTHEHanL_ [ 6uig SHTED
(C) Sanitary Conveniences
FETST] GUEH HET

Rules, Byelaws, Penalties etc.,
ldlaer, giamenr aSllaer, gaw_amanger
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71.

72.

73.

74.

As per the Tamilnadu Public Act, 1939, the following section describes about
the local authority to maintain public drains

sBPETH Curg &srgrr b 1939 -ar Lg zaetrld senwdysdr Guirg
sroeumisemer LTrofss Geaamhin @Hss Spaar_ apsidfey alleaufladpg 2

(A) Section 36 (B) Section 31
Gfley 36 Gfley 31

(C) Section 40 mSection 27
Gifley 40 Sifley 27

In which (section) of Tamilnadu Public Health Act, 1939, prescribes removal of
infected person to hospital?
sOlpETh  CQurg  sengry  sli ey apsfedean  Ep  CsrHmCprume

UTSlEELUL L QUTSEnET L(HdgeunamaTd@ rhmeus GHudlc il Hararg) 2

(A) Section 30 (B) Section 40
Gfley 30 ey 40
Section 58 (D) Section 60
Gfay 58 “fey 60

Appointment of Additional Health Staff in the event of the prevalence (or)
threatened out break of any infectious diseases is dealt under section
of TN public Health Act, 1939.

slperh Qurgy sarsry sl gdeanr Gfey —————-@d gGseyid CsmHyCHTL
ugeyld Sunud gHULLT® &Fmbpgd &srsmy uamtlwrarisamer Hluweard Gelged

&&g CaMellssliu Heerg.

(A) Section 52 Section 53
9fley 52 9Gftey 53

(C) Section 51 (D) Section 50
@fley 51 9fey 5O

Which Section of the Tamilnadu Public Health Act, 1939 has given the power to
Health Staff to enter and inspect premises?

GEMSMIL UalWUneTiseT cueTrash@er meanphs e Geuw, sllpprh Cung
sangmy _L1b 1939-@d erbzlbfley eiflsrn eflédng ?

(A) Section 89 (B) Section 81
Sifley 89 Gfey 81

(C) Section 77 MSection 88
Gfley 77 Gifiey 88
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- 75.  In which section of Tamilnadu Public Health Act, 1939 prescribes infected
persons not to engage in certain Trades and Occupations?

sOpETH Qurg ssrgry iLbd, 1939-@er g, aps Wfalear &p GsrpmGsrumed
urgéstinlL pursda fe dlumury senliysaiGor g geumsisaflGor
uentlufw sep Gedwiuc Heverg) ?

Section 60 (B) Section 53

@iley 60 Qfley 53
(C) Section 20 (D) Section 10

9fley 20 Sfey 10

76. Which Section of Tamilnadu Public Health Act, 1939 has given the Powers to
the Health Officer to close the insanitary water courses permanently?
sarsmyloemrs B erymsee Hrbsors apleushE sdlpsrl Curg ssrgmg
gL 1939-@é eths WMoy &a1aTT S BSE SiFsmb efls&dng

(A) Section 15 (B) Section 17
Wfley 15 Gfley 17
Section 24 (D) Section 10
Afley 24 Afley 10

77.  Section 40 of Tamilnadu Public Health Act deals about
sAPBTH Gurg sersry slLsder 9fey 40 elasGeug
(A) Prohibition of mosquito breeding
Qars QumsssHHE Han
(B) Food control
o GwTey UTGIGMLIL
(C) Drains for hurts
Leneiiein «olIMT Q@i
Mode of construction of latrines
sPllueDEET SLHID (WP&DEET
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78.

79.

80.

81.

Detection of nuisances 1s described in which section of the Tamilnadu Public
Health Act 1939

Qgrrenead san Hlssd updl sBPpBIH Qurg sersry gibd, 1939 abg Gflelier
& @S Qererg.

(A) Section 20 (B) Section 40
@fey 20 Gfey 40

(C) Section 30 ection 42
9fley 30 Giley 42

Which section of tender transparency Act explains the appeal provision?
gafley weypenD @ULBSULdeNs & Lsden erpgsidfiey Coagpapuih Garofuns
aleuf&dlmay ?

Section 11 (B) Section 12

Gfley 11 Gflay 12
(C) Section 3 (D) Section 4

‘e 3 Gfley 4

Section 14 of the tender transparency Act deals with
galejoepabhn euubsiaalser sl e 19fe; 14 esuirareug ?

(A) Power to obtain information
guupslILetall grTyetw saeud Qumid sidemyb
Power of Government to call for records
Cgaveuwinen geuanmaeer Cal () QLD irE&Geaer 2 fleapw
(C) Appointment of Tender Inviting and tender accepting authority
@uUUBsLILeTefl Cammb wHmIb e Sgieue Huweand dgrfuns

(D) None of the above
GupasarL ergia|idleaena

Methods of tendering explained the following rule of Tamilnadu tender
transparency rules 2000

5800 geflajwapady erupsyaaisd offadr, 2000-Gd Epsrand aps o4
guiupsliyerefl apenpaer @Hss euflsdenmg.

Rule 11 {(B) Rule 10

afd 11 A4 10
‘C5 Rule4 D) Rule 5

A8 4 h 5
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82. " Sub Section 6 of Section 16 of Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders Act 1998’s
referred for

sOPETEH  eefleybapeudHn guubsiyamalsar s 1998-ar Gfley 16 2.0 19Mey
6-60 smpliul (HeTarg. '
(A) Split the frocement among the tenders
eflenaiiiereNaeT L @UILIEESETTIHERSE LHrbsaNssH
Proposals to accept the tenders
QLari_raenen 6 Hm&elsmeTeTeD
(C) Appeal to the Government within 10 days
2iT&6G 10 HermiseErsger GCuwd wpepuih Qeusd

(D) Proposes to Reject the tenders
QLam_raemer Blyrafsse

83. Procuring entity means
Qareipse 2 fob ererLig
(A) Purchases of goods
GlummeT eum &g
(B) Offer made
Cammge
Specified in the schedule to Act
SiFs L sSlemg S L eusmemudled Ghlidduieug)
(D) Matter of procurement
Gararpge o fAwgdne

84. The Tender Bulletin shall be published in a dedicated website administered by
auanagerhgafer Geusfludii LiL@ib gliupsliyerelsar wryreéd Geuafludlu@idlerper?

State Tender Bulletin Officer

il Qa7 ebaviger Sidsml
(B) District Tender Bulletin Officer

oredl L Gl a7 Leeviqat Flemil
(C) Tender Bulletin Officer

Qe Leveviger dlamfl

(D) None of the above
Cubhaak ergeyudldana
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86.

87.

Procurement shall covers more than one districts the invitation of Tenders shall

be published in
QLamryrang  emis@e  Guopuli  wreul st  Qeriiyewgriier g
GQauefludi L Geuebiig wig

(A) State Tender Bulletin
Thle Qe e
(B) Daistrict Tender Bulletin
WUl L Gl eRrLim Ljedevig e
(C) Daily Newspaper
Slewgfl prafigp
(A) and (B) only
(A) bpoin (B) bl fio

Tenders shall opened by whom in the presence of Tenderers present, who have
submitted Tenders in such time, such place as may be specified in the tender
document?
OLem_fsrrisermed afl&sLUlL  @uubgluaTalleow  jeuiset  peraflanaoude
QLeawLnr gpeemmseaie Gsflelssiur Csrb, @esde wrrew SHossiul
GeuaimHib.

Tender Accepting Authority

Qe ghy Sigieue
(B) Tender Inviting Authority

Qe it Gy dleml
(C) Tender Bulleting Officer

QLRI Ljehaviq6or gpleuadit
(D) None of the above

@leneu ergiab @) dena

Chapter I of Tamilnadu Transparency in Tenders rules 2000 contains
sOppTEH  gefleywepeupn euupslueaTall  eiflser  2000er  @FHurwnd 1
Gl Geg

(A) Short title and commencement (B) Definition
GnibseeliL] HDID B (peod Cummer afleTssn
Both (A) and (B) (D) None of the above
(A) pHmb (B) GupaarL ergia|b @deame
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88. The term pre-qualification in definition mean
Quirmer elarsssher e s&H Hlrewnubd eraétuger eflaidesd

(A)
)

(©)

(D)

Where the set of rates and terms and condition are fixed

eilenay efiflghd wHmb @UiLps HlLES®ETST cuam TN&ESILH g

The process by which the tenderers are first reserved for capacity and
resources

Qrem_rgnyilen  s@d. HE duapdar oguueuid sedaw
HlramrudlCiLigy

A contract under which the tenderer is required to supply, errect, test and
commission

puUbssdleruy @ UUBSTIT Ggeeuwires GQUTHETET Flemer Galg
eupenn Cersenar Geuig Hliomafliiug

Contract under which a tenderer is engaged to carryout a work
uUBgsSHeT Y., @@ liubssTTT Goumaaw Gauin: ghmé QaTdrag)

89. Two cover system means
@ran@ efleurd Gamee i wharer sdeeliydreafl Cammpb wean erarudled
swm9ssiiuL Geueimig g

(A)

(B)

)

4 separate covers

4 epig (W STl L 2 enmaeT
3 separate covers

3 ey psHlenTudl L 2 enpsar
2 separate covers

2 ey (pSHaruil L o enmaer
1 separate cover

1 apy podleryuill L o eopaar

90. Which of the following is not a method of tendering?
Spasan_eaunPd erg Qe papulardp CoHEsTaTeTULTS BL o &5E ?

(A)
B)

©)
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Piece-work contract

&0l Celened @UiLIbsLD
Lump-sum contract

L0 Cwrss uUBSD
Rate contract

GO L. eflenar UILBSLD

One stage contracting 1nc1u.d1ng pre qualification and two covers systems
e g&d dlifewruid wHmib @UGmT@ Flll L eply 2 epme&en (pend 2 ereTLhidlw
@@ Hlaned @UILIhSID ‘
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9l.

92.

93.

The term publicity in TNTIT Rules 2000 is the chapter?
sblperh GLean fsefldd Qeaefliuen. geteown eiflger 2000
eSlemb LTRSS TerLgl 6Ths HSHLTWSH D 2 drarg; ?

(A) ChapterI (B) Chapter II
Sisdlwmub 1 @gSlwumud 11
Chapter III (D) Chapter IV
igdlwimun 111 gdwmwud IV

Information to be published in the District Tender Bulletin is
wreul L G a1 gl geaild Geuaflull Ceasergw: e euyser

M Value of procurement exceeds Rs. 10 lakhs and below Rs. 25 lakhs.

. 10 @assdllimpg 25 alssdhEh Gaepeurar wdlliLdrer Qamaripse

(B) Value of procurement is below 10 lakhs

m. 10 Qe ssdh@ b Gapeurear wdllierer Gamdrpge
(C)  Value of procurement 1s above 25 lakhs

th. 25 Qe ssdnE b dlawrer wiiLerer Qardripsad
(D) Value of procurement 1s above 50 lakhs

. 50 Qe g5dH@b flswrar wHliLerer GEmeTipge

Information to be published in the State Tender Bulletin is
rhle Qe oo galld Gesaflull Geuamguw eleurhisar
Value of Tender is above 25 lakhs
eriubsarell oy m. 25 Qe ss8mE G
(B) Value of Tender 1s above 50 lakhs
eliugsliyeret dliiy ep. 50 el asd i@ G
(C) Value of Tender is above 75 lakhs
puiLbsLILeTal iy m. 70 Qe ssdnhE Cued
(D) Value of Tender is below 25 lakhs
uiLbgiLeral wHLY @, 20 Qe ssHnE S
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94.

95.

96.

97.

Detail to be mentioned in Notice Inviting Authority are
Cloarr T Gampn <Mellueéd o drer iy efeurmisd

(A) The name and address of the processing entity
Qsretapger e MwgHer Quwir whmb peeud
(B)  Designation and address of the Tender Inviting Authority
Qe Gammib epeuafler Ligell wHmd paeu
(C) Name of the scheme, project or programme for which the procurement is
to be effected
Qe Carpuu@m b, S efeurb deg GeweddiLib

All the above
@eme Dmarsg b

Notice Inviting Tender 1s published in Indian Trade Journal when the Tender
value is

guubsUeTell  Gammbd oidledsdmns @idHw aidss @sPléd Grsapn  Qeduw
guUBsULGTeN LS ahbs AeTelier @ (mEsar Ceustm(pitd

(A) above 50 crore bove 75 crore
50 Gamg&E G 75 Gamig&@ G

(C) above 100 crore (D) below 50 crore
100 Gsmig &@ God 50 Gamgé@ &P

Price Bids usually valid for
clenelijaTaligEeT FTEITeRTONG TSHME BT &(EEHSE blFns55555) ?

(A) 30 days (B) 60 days
30 priger 60 Briser
90 days (D) 100 days
90 pri_ser 100 priser

The Amount of the Security Deposit from the successful tenderer 1s
Gaiey OGeuwdiule Grenm igryr  GQeagss Ceuamgw 2 gdljeuns  eveulius
Qgrengullen wdlliL ereucuera?

5% of the value (B) 10% of the value

RULIES Qgmens w0 5% RULKS GgTeams wHUGEL 10%
(Cy 3% of the value (D) 6% of the above

ULBS Qgrens w9 3% pULbES Cgrens wdllld 6%
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98.

99.

100.

Which rule TNTIT Rules 2000, is defines commercial conditions?
sWOPETR CLar_isafiear Geuelliiue g searenw ailflser 2000-0 ophg ofd cuanfis

fHwrer Slupsemersemaer Gigafley iHsHdDng ?
(B)

(A) Rule 13

(D)

Rule 13-A
cHldl 13-
Rule 15
el 15

Any tenderer can asks clarification on the tender documents before

hours of the opening of tender.

QLeapr_rrgnyiser, GLer i euarksald eawd FHGsenseErde Nlarsahigamenr
Qe flmuiughe arssaen werll CrysHhE (pearagrs Cany GauektHib ?

(A) 12 Hours
12 werfl Cpyw (perarsna
48 hours
48 werfl CHIL (PeTeTFTsH

B)

D)

24 hours
24 wexfl GHIL (peraTsrs
72 hours
72 wenfl GHID (peraTsrs

The Tender Inviting Authority shall not accept of tender submitted through
QLerrit Cammpn e 6Ths @il au(hId Gt e ey eI LT ?

(A) Mail
s8lGloulled

Fax
GgrenepaHe

(B)

D)

Tappal
ST

Website
QUGN EEITLD
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